
Sisters of the Resurrection
1891 – 
Other Names: Congregation of the Sisters of the Resurrection

Resurrection Sisters

Details
Sisters of the Resurrection is a Polish Order of Catholic nuns that was established in Rome in 1891. In Melbourne
an order of the Sisters of the Resurrection was established in 1952 and ran ‘Resurrection House’ in Essendon
from 1952 to 1971. Between 1956 and 1978, the Resurrection Sisters ran St Stanislaus House in Royal Park,
Adelaide. In 1999, the Congregation of the Sisters of the Resurrection Inc was registered as a charity. It is based
in Essendon, Victoria.

More info

Related Entries
Ran

Resurrection House (1952 - 1971)
St Stanislaus House (1956 - 1978)
Date: 1956 - 1978

Records

Records held by this organisation
Admission Cards, St Stanislaus House (1950s - 1960s)
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